City of Niagara Falls, New York

Office of the Mayor

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
DATE: May 18, 2022

SUBJECT:  Public Safety Communications Equipment and Services for the Niagara Falls Police
Department

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds
allocated for upgrading public safety communications equipment and services for the City of Niagara
Falls Police Department.

These items have been solicited through the New York State Office of General Services
Procurement Services, Award Number 23141, Group Number 77200, Contract Number PT68722 for two-
way radios, vehicle radios and the replacement and upgrade of NFPD emergency dispatch consoles.

We respectfully request you award the above-referenced items as follows:
TO:  Motorola Solutions, Inc. (Contractor)

123 Tice Boulevard, Suite 202
Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey 07677

FOR: Dispatch Console Replacement and Upgrade $290,327.90

TO:  Skywave Communications, Inc. (Subcontractor) - MWBE
51 Goodway Drive South
Rochester, New York 14623

FOR: Portable Two-Way Radios (160 guantity), Vehicle Radios (40 quantity), All Band
Portable Radios (5 quantity) and accessories (batteries, chargers, microphones, licenses,
programming, antenna) $750,932.60

Total Expenditure: $1,041,260.50
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Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Funds under the Treasury
Guidance Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue Replacement for the Provision of Government
Services”.

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendors
in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino
City Administrator

Funding Approval:

Leeann K. Huey
Purchasing Agent

Daniel Morello
City Controller



